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Strzok, Peter P, {CD} {FBI}
A K A 4 S OO0

From: Sirzok, Peter P, {CD} {FBY}
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 :39 PM
To: Page, Lisa C. {OGC) {FBY
Subject: Fuvd: Sensitive Matter Briefing
-------- Original message -
From: “Strzak, Peter P, {CD) (FBI)' igc‘fl
Date: 3729717 5:07 oM {GMT-05:00 bTE -6
To: "MeCabe, Andrew G. {BO} {FBH ‘Ghattas, Cart {CTO} {FRYY
Subjeci: RE: Seasitive Matter Briefing
fim R said OAG told him the AG wanted a brief in advance of signing and would want a little bit of time
o think about it
e Original message -
Fram: "MeLabe, Andrew G, {DO] {FBIY] bé -1
Date: 3/29/17 8:49 PM {GMT-05:00] _ e e
Yo "Strzok, Peter P, {CD] {FRYY ‘Ghattas, Card {CTD) {(F8H°
Subject: Fwd: Sensitive Matter Briefing
Pete:
Any idea what's drifving this?
——————— - Original message -~
From: "Rybicki, James £, {00} {FBY}" | b6 -1
Diate: 3/23/17 7:05 PM {GMT-05:00] | e e
To: "McCabe, Andrew G. {DQ) {F8I ['Ghattas, Cad {CTD} {FBH"
[Priestap, £, W. {CD} {F81}” “Strzok, Peter £, (€D}
{FBI} [Baker, lamas A (OGC] {F84"] | "Page, Lisa

£, {OGT] (B
Subjsct: Sensitive Matter Brisling

DO} (FEI |

The Director waould ke & hriefing tommrrow {Thursday] on the sensitive application. | just spoks to Peteand gave hinvthe
scope Wi probabby be 2t Spmoafter the unmasking brisfing.

Thanks,

Fimw

FBI (18-cv-154)-10826



